

JACQUELINE S. DAVIS

jackalou@yahoo.com | (678)815-5187 | Florence, SC 29506

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hardworking nursing professional bringing 17+ years of experience delivering compassionate and exceptional care to Med-Surg, and Rehab patients. Well-organized and forward-thinking in managing patient needs. Knowledgeable about EMR charting, medication administration and interdisciplinary collaboration focused on optimizing patient care and support. Quality-focused and efficiency-driven leader.

SKILLS

- Troubleshooting
- Active listener to anticipate patient needs
- Customer service
- Comprehensive Medical knowledge
- Epic documentation trained (Superuser)
- Cerner Power-Chart trained
- Procedure Assistance

- Procedure Room Preparation
- Patient Examination
- Compassionate and Carina
- Attention to Detail
- Decision Making
- Direct Patient Care
- Privacy and confidentiality

WORK HISTORY

Travel RN | University Hospital - Augusta, GA

09/2021 - 11/2021

- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Conferred with physicians to discuss diagnoses and devise well-coordinated treatment approaches.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Advocated for patients by communicating care preferences to practitioners, verifying interventions met treatment goals and identifying insurance coverage limitations.

Travel Nurse | SC Department Of Corrections - 04/2021 - 06/2021 Columbia, SC

• Vaccinated over 700 prisoners to protect individuals from COVID-19.

Travel RN | Prisma Laurens - Laurens, SC

01/2021 - 03/2021

- Care of COVID-19 patients
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Conferred with physicians to discuss diagnoses and devise well-coordinated treatment approaches.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary healthcare personnel to meet patients' personal, physical, psychological and cognitive needs.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options.

Registered Nurse | Select Medical Hospital, LTACH - 12/2019 - 01/2020 Augusta, Georgia

- Basic Nursing care, Wound care, Collaborating with Respiratory Therapy for Vent weaning, assisting Physical and Occupational therapies, Patient and family education.
- EPIC charting.

Caregiver | Mother-in-law - FLORENCE, SC

03/2017 - 09/2019

- Turned and positioned bedbound patients to prevent bedsores and maintain comfort levels.
- Assisted patients with self-administered medications.
- Provided safe mobility support to help patients move around personal and public spaces.

Travel Registered Nurse | Augusta University Hospital - 03/2019 - 04/2019 Augusta, Georgia

- Oncology/ Med/Surg float, Basic nursing care and assessments, IV placement and therapy, pain management, wound care, medication management.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Informed patients and families of effective treatment options and

- at-home care strategies, enhancing long-term outcomes.
- Documented patient interactions and interventions in EPIC EMR.
- Equipped patients with tools and knowledge needed for speedy and sustained recovery.
- Administered medications to 6 patients and monitored response to medications.

Encompass Health/Health South - Newnan, Georgia 07/2018 - 09/2018

- Inpatient Rehab/Med-Surg, Basic Nursing care, Wound care, Collaborating and assisting Physicians, Physical, Occupational, Speech therapies, and Patient and family education.
- EPIC charting.

Grady Memorial Hospital - Atlanta, Georgia

10/2017 - 12/2017

- Med/Surg- Hematology Oncology, Provide nursing care for patients with Cancer and Blood disorders.
- Pain management and grief support.
- EPIC charting.

Rehab Nurse | Emory Healthcare - Atlanta, Georgia 04/2017 - 06/2017

- Provide Basic Nursing care.
- Patient and family Education.
- Bowel and Bladder Retraining.
- Medication Administration.
- Charting on Cerner software.

Inpatient Rehab-Charge Nurse | Wellstar Health 10/2008 - 08/2015 Systems - Marietta, Georgia

- Direct or supervise less-skilled nursing or healthcare personnel and/or supervise an Inpatient Rehabilitation unit.
- Make patient assignments.
- Assisted with schedule changes.
- Make shift assignments.
- Serving as a resource/support to the staff, physicians, patients, families, and other departments.
- Administer prescribed medications or start intravenous fluids, noting times and amounts on patients' charts.
- Observe patients, charting and reporting changes in patients' conditions, such as adverse reactions to medication or treatment, and taking any necessary action.
- Provide basic patient care or treatments, such as taking temperatures or blood pressures, dressing wounds, treating bedsores, giving enemas, massaging, and performing catheterizations.
- Bowel and bladder retraining when needed.
- Evaluate nursing intervention outcomes, conferring with other

- healthcare team members as necessary.
- As part of the Rehab process, helped patients with bathing, dressing, maintaining personal hygiene, moving in bed, or standing and walking.
- Patients with swallowing difficulties prepared or examined food trays for compliance with prescribed diet.
- Wellstar Leadership Award 2010.

Registered Nurse, Monitor | Wellstar Health Systems - 09/2006 - 10/2008 Marietta, Georgia

- Floated to various units in need of a Nurse throughout the Wellstar System- Radiation Oncology (4 month contract), Inpatient Rehab Contract, position).
- Record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Interpret, and evaluate diagnostic tests to identify and assess a patient's condition.
- Inform physicians of changes in the patient's condition.
- Modify patient treatment plans as indicated by patients' responses and conditions.
- Instruct individuals, families, or other groups on topics such as health education, and disease prevention.
- Instruct hand hygiene and fall prevention.

Registered Nurse | Carolina's Hospital System - 12/2002 - 09/2006 Florence, South Carolina

- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Inform physicians of changes in patient's condition.
- Observe nurses and visit patients to ensure proper nursing care.
- Assess the needs of individuals, families, or communities, including assessment of individuals' home or work environments, to identify potential health or safety problems.
- Prepare rooms, sterile instruments, equipment, or supplies and ensure that stock of supplies is maintained on the Urology Emergency card and pelvic exam room.

EDUCATION

Francis Marion University, Florence, SC

05/2002

No Degree: Pre- Nursing

Completed all prerequisites to transfer into an accredited Nursing program. Dean's List, McLeod Hospital Scholarship recipient.

- Dean's List 1sr semester 1999
- Received Mcleod Hospital Scholarship
- Completed all prerequisites of Pre-Nursing to transfer to an accredited Nursing program.

Florence-Darlington Technical College, Florence, SC

06/2004

Associate of Applied Science

Student Nurses Association award, 's Hospital Scholarship

- Member of Student Nurses Association
- Awarded SNA award
- Received Carolinas Hospital Scholarship